


You don't often get email from etroller@nescolorado.com. Learn why this is important

RE: Mineral Rights Inquiry for TSN 5200000577 and 5200000570

Stephanie Griffin <StephanieGriffin@elpasoco.com>
Wed 8/21/2024 1:27 PM
To:​Emma Troller <etroller@nescolorado.com>​

Hello,
    We are not showing any severed mineral rights for either property. If you have any questions, let me know.
Have a great day!
 
Best,  
 
Stephanie Griffin
Assessor’s Office, GIS | Mapping
(719) 520-6653 Mapping
(719) 520-6600 Main
https://property.spatialest.com/co/elpaso/#/
 
From: Emma Troller <etroller@nescolorado.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Stephanie Griffin <StephanieGriffin@elpasoco.com>
Subject: Mineral Rights Inquiry for TSN 5200000577 and 5200000570
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure
of the integrity of this message.

 

Hello Stephanie,
 
Would you please let me know if there are mineral owners associated with either of these parcels: 5200000577 or
5200000570?
 
Thank you very much!
 
Emma
 

   Emma Troller

   Planner

mailto:etroller@nescolorado.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://property.spatialest.com/co/elpaso/#/


    N.E.S. Inc.   

     619 North Cascade Avenue, Suite 200

     Colorado Springs, CO   80903

     Office 719.471.0073 

     Direct 719.884.1376

    P  Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 


